
S H E L L O I L C O M P A N Y 

THIS LETTER IS FROM OUR 

FIELD O F F I C E 

AT Box 1957 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

October 9, 1952 

"S '.'.'.-A a:, i.r-.v.' ME>.ico. 

— 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

OCT 14 1952 ')!; 

Gentlemen: 

We are attaching herewith a to ta l of eight individual applications 
for hearings requesting permission to recomplete presently producing o i l 
wells as dual gas-oil producers. Of these eight wells, three are i n the 
Monument Field and f ive are i n the Eunice Field. We would appreciate these 
applications being placed on the November agenda. 

With our application f o r each dual completion we have attached 
a plat covering the area surrounding the subject wel l , a graphic i l l u s t r a ­
t ion of the proposed mechanical aspects of the dual production assembly, 
and a type l i tho logic and radio-act ivi ty log of the Eunice-Monument area. 

I f there i s any further information needed with regard to these 
applications, please do not hesitate to c a l l upon us at any time. 

C. R. Bickel 
Division Manager 

Attachments 


